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Shawna Senko 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Stan Rieger 
Hong Wang 
RE: RE: 130175-WU; Docket Title Update 

Per this e-mail the docket suffix has been changed from 130175-WU to 130175-WS. 

Sh<twna Senko 
Floridd Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shunldrd Oilk Boulevard 
Tallithassee, Florida 32399-0850 
BS0-413-6770 

From: Stan Rieger 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 2:26 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: RE: 130175-WU; Docket Title Update 

Shawna- The docket number also needs to change to a WS. I forget to discuss that with you. Sorry. 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 10:32 AM 
To: Melinda Watts; Stan Rieger 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 130175-WU; Docket Title Update 

To clarify my previous message, per my conversation with Stan this morning, I have updated the docket title in 
Docket 130175-WU to add Certificate No. 359-S. 

Thank you, 

ShawJ1d Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Com mission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
ral!ilhdSSee-, Floridd 32399-0850 
HS0-413-6770 

Shawna Senko 1 7/10/2013 3:58PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
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COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 

EDUA.R.DO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

Gary A Deremer 
5320 Captains Court 
New Port Richey, Florida 34652 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

June 28, 2013 

OFFICE 01' COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

4DMINISTRATIVE. 
Re: Docket No. 130175-WS 

Dear Mr. Deremer: 

lbis will acknowledge receipt of the application for approval of transfer of certain water and 
wastewater facilities and Certificate No. 422-W of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. to HC Waterworks, Inc. 
in Highlands CoWlty, which was filed in this office on JWle 24, 2013, and assigned the above­
referenced docket nwnber. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.tom Internet E-mail: (Ontacl@psc.state.O.tU 
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